

**APPLICATION FOR
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE**

Return to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Room 407
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

DATE RECEIVED

Copy to Supervisor

Instructions: Please complete each section below. Be sure to enter the title of the Board, Commission or Committee (only one per application) for which you desire consideration in Box 1. For more complete information or assistance, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. **Please print in ink or type. Please note that ALL information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.**

1. APPLYING FOR: (Use Specific Title of Board, Commission or Committee)

CenCal Health

2. TODAY'S DATE:

1/3/17

3. NAME:

Metz Douglas

Last First Middle

4. E-MAIL ADDRESS:

[REDACTED]

6. ADDRESS:

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

Number Street

Santa Barbara 93110

City Zip Code

5. TELEPHONE:

Home: _____

Business: [REDACTED]

7. REFERENCES: Give names and addresses of three (3) individuals (not relatives) who have knowledge of your character, experience, community involvement, and abilities.

NAME	ADDRESS	TELEPHONE	OCCUPATION
Susan Klein-Rothchild	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	Deputy Dir., Community Health
Dr. Takashi Wada	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	Associate Med. Dir.
Dr. Mark Wexman	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	Cardiologist

8. Are you, or have you ever been, employed by the County of Santa Barbara? No Yes - if yes, list below

Department: Public Health Dept. Title: Dep. Dir., PCFH Date: 3/1/16

9. PLEASE CHECK APPROPRIATE BOXES (OPTIONAL):

Ethnic or Racial Identity:

- White
- African American
- Hispanic
- Asian/Pacific Islander
- Native American/Alaskan Native
- Other (please specify):

Sex:

- Male
- Female

10. EDUCATION COMPLETED:

Doctorate + MPH

11. INDICATE SUPERVISOR WHO WILL RECEIVE A COPY OF APPLICATION:

Carrie Topliffe, Interim Dir., PHD

12. EXPERIENCE: Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I have been involved with Managed Health Care for the past 25 years first as a medical practitioner, then as an executive administrator at various community health centers, then as a University instructor. I taught "Managed Healthcare" and "Medical Economics" for 6 years at San Jose State University in the Department of Health Sciences. I currently serve as Deputy Director of Public Health (Primary Care/Family Health) overseeing operations of the county's Federally Qualified Health Centers. I have worked closely with many county-based managed care organizations including those in Santa Clara, Alameda and Santa Cruz counties for the past 20 years. I believe I will bring a unique perspective to the CenCal Board representing the provider's and the administrator's point of view. Dr. Takashi Wada, the outgoing PHD Director has recommended me for appointment to replace him on the Board. I attach my CV for more detail.

13. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional sheets as necessary.

See above.

14. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: douglas.metz@sbcphd.org

Digitally signed by douglas.metz@sbcphd.org
DN: cn=douglas.metz@sbcphd.org
Date: 2017.01.04 08:32:45 -08'00'

Summary of qualifications

Masters in Public Health (M.P.H)
Teaching, San Jose State University Department of Health Sciences
21 years experience, executive leadership human services nonprofits
15 years managing operations of community health centers
Collaborative building - Leadership of three public-private coalitions
Budget formulation & Management up to \$21 million
Clinician (D.P.M.) with 16 years of clinical medical practice experience

Professional experience

3/2016 – present
**Deputy Director, County of Santa Barbara Public Health Department
Primary Care/Family Health**
Oversee clinic operations and other programs in the division of Primary Care & Family Health

2/2013 – 7/2014
Chief Operating Officer Tri-City Health Center Fremont, CA
Oversaw 200 employees at \$21 million Federally Qualified Health Center, directly supervising Clinic operations/managers, HIV & Title X programs, Enabling Services, and other agency services.

8/2006 – 12/2015
Part Time Instructor San Jose State University
Part time faculty in the Health Sciences Department; taught undergraduate and graduate courses such as Healthcare Organization, Healthcare Administration, Managed Healthcare, Healthcare Economics.

1/2011 – 1/2013
Chief Operating Officer Salud Para La Gente Watsonville, CA
Oversaw 220 employees at \$18 million Federally Qualified Health Center, directly supervising Clinic operations/managers, Human Resources, Facilities, IT, Outreach, and other agency programs.

11/2008 – 12/2010
Healthcare Consultant
Various consulting projects, including grantwriting, operations manuals, facilities plans, etc. for local human services nonprofit agencies in the San Francisco Bay Area.

10/2006 – 11/2008
Executive Director Diabetes Society San Jose, CA
Oversaw 17 employees, all program departments, including Client Services, Educational Camps for Youth with Diabetes, and Community Outreach. Led grant development and grantwriting, responsible for raising \$700K of grants revenue annually.

1/2000 – 11/2005 Asian Americans for Community Involvement (AACI) San Jose, CA
Vice President, Chief Operating Officer
Managed administration and operations and programs, including supervision of \$8 million budget, and direct oversight of Customer Services, Human Resources, Information Systems, Health Services, Domestic Violence, Senior & Youth Programs and Facilities. Directly supervised 6 program managers; indirectly oversaw 110 employees. Developed processes and protocols for all operations including designing employee benefit programs. Developed community health center site from inception (FQHC look-alike), June 2000. Served two separate stints as Interim President/CEO (2003 and 2005).

10/1995 – 12/1999 Community Health Partnership San Jose, CA
Clinical Services Coordinator
Directed clinical activities of Breast Cancer Early Detection Program, including all initial provider recruitment, provider/patient relations, Continuous Quality Improvement, and professional education. Served as Program Coordinator for Community Clinic Immunization Project, providing guidance and technical assistance to community clinics in establishing fast-track immunization systems.

Education

San Jose State University
M.P.H / Masters, Public Health San Jose, CA

California College, Podiatric Medicine San Francisco, CA
D.P.M. / Doctor of Podiatric Medicine
BS, Basic Medical Sciences

Podiatric Surgical Residency Los Gatos, CA
Valley West General Hospital (now Columbia Mission Oaks Hospital)

Michigan State University East Lansing, MI
B.A. Communications/Radio & TV

**Additional professional/
community activities**

Part Time Instructor, San Jose State University Department of Health Sciences 2006 - present
Convener, Expanded Services Initiative, CHIPS (Children's Immunization Partnership of Santa Clara County
—now the Community Health Immunization Partnership, 1997- 2005
Co-chair, Santa Clara Tuberculosis Prevention Partnership, 2003 – 2006
President, Central Coast Podiatric Medical Society, 1986 – 1988
Chairman, California Podiatric Medical Association Peer Review & Insurance Relations Committee,
1989 – 1990

**Professional
memberships**

Member, National Association of Community Health Centers (NACHC)
Member, California Primary Care Association (CPCA)
Member, American Diabetes Association
Member, American Public Health Association

References

Available upon request